General Meeting Minutes Monday, August 9, 2021 – 3:30-4:30 pm Zoom Meeting

Present: 16

Crystal Singletary – Pacific County Trunk or Treat
Karl Beall – Community Integrated Health Services
Angela Listy – Community Integrated Health Services
Zoe Sowa, Past-chair – South Bend Police Department
Jesse Eastham, MAL – Pacific County Sheriff's Office
Nichole Page, MAL* – ESD 113/Willapa Valley High School
Lyndsey Owen, Project Director – Raymond High School
Kat Staats, Secretary – Pacific County Health & Human Services
Allison Graves – Pacific County Health & Human Services
Jackie Smith – Pacific County Health & Human Services
Jessica Verboomen, MAL* – True North
Christy Zelepuza – True North
Pattie Goedker, MAL – WIOA
Jennifer Mitchell – Crisis Support Network
Julie Jewell – Crisis Support Network
Denise Rowlett, Coordinator – Teen Advocacy Coalition

^{*}Sector Representative

Introductions and Member Updates

- Jackie Smith -PCCHS: August 31st International Overdose Awareness Day Partnership with WBH and TAC. 2nd Annual Naloxone drive thru training in Raymond 9:30-2:30 PM. Opioid Summit is on September 14th & 15th. Registration Link HERE.
- Jennifer Mitchell/Julie Jewell CSN: CSN will have a booth at the fair and sponsoring a station at the Color Run!
- Karl CIHS: new Program Manager to CIHS and will be attending meetings going forward on CIHS' behalf.
- Angela Listy CIHS: WISE Program active across Pacific County now!
- Lyndsey Owen RHS: Working on Bloom 365 for our local students.
- Jessica Verboomen: Hired Christy for the SUDPT position at SBSD

Review/Approve July 12th Meeting Minutes - Motion: Kat / 2nd: Nichole / Approved



Pacific County TAC

Keeping Youth Healthy, Safe and Valued

Committee Reports

• Capacity Building Committee

New Members: Angela Listy (CIHS), Julia Moreno (parent), Veronica Silva (parent),
 Alison Skilling's (parent)

• Financial Committee

- Funding Requests: Crystal Singletary Trunk or Treat: requesting sponsorship \$2,500
 Motion: Allison / 2nd: Kat / Approved
- Bank of the Pacific Account: Balance \$11,046.86; total deposited in July \$1,126.41;
 Payments for registration and sponsorships for Color Run

Youth Arm Committee

- Safe Summer: TAC Tuesdays Free Swim on Tuesdays for everyone! Pool passes are available, reach out to libraries, Denise, or ESD employees! Photo contest: Post on social media and #TACTUESDAYS or email to Denise!
- Color Run: September 4th! Register by August 16th to ensure your t-shirt. If you know anyone who would like to participate but does not have the funds, let Denise know and she can get them a coupon code. 8 sponsors for the color stations. The event is growing a lot and we are excited to see how the event goes this year and how it will grow going forward. Register Here for the 2021 Color Run!
- Trunk or Treat: This year we have partnered with friends of the fair. October 29th & 20th there will be a festival. The trunk or treat will be on the 30th. Haunted Horse Barn, each business can have their own stall and have a creepy theme and display their information! The friends of the fair will have an event in the park. (Paul Stazel), Harvest Festival. Will be raffling baskets and we will draw them on the 21st August! Labor Day weekend there will be a yard sale at Crystal's house off of the main highway, they are accepting donations now.

Substance Use Prevention Committee

- R2R: Working on the budget and action plan since it is due this year. We are partnering
 with TAC on the participant packets and TAC has been running the website. In
 September our coalition meeting will be September 7th.
- CPWI Surveys: Drawing for survey participants and they will be at the fair as well. The winner will probably be drawn on September 14th.
- September 22nd from 8 AM-3 PM is our ACES Trauma informed training with Know and Grown for the SB ELC. Press Release for Compliance Checks through Willapa Harbor Herald, PCHD and R2R's social media. The jackpot/76 gas station had a compliance check conducted in spring the youth attempted to purchase alcohol and tobacco vape product and was successful in the purchase. The store was fined \$700 for the vape product sale and \$2500 for the alcohol sale, which is 5x more than the standard first offense amount due to the youths age and other contributing factors. This compliance check wouldn't have been possible without the partnership of our local law enforcement and R2R.
- Social Media Campaigns: Narcan/Naloxone awareness campaign to coincide with National Overdose Awareness Day
- Bottle tagging campaign: This campaign will be implemented this fall.



Pacific County TAC

Keeping Youth Healthy, Safe and Valued

Other Business

- Family Fun Day in Aberdeen August 14th from 12-5 PM
- Labor Day Movie Night: TAC is partnering with Basics NW on Saturday Sept 4th we are having a free family movie night. "Scoob" is the movie and it's FREE
- Pacific County Food Council: Looking for Board Members to help sustain food stability and resources in the community.
- August 27th Food Distribution in Bay Center at 1:30 PM
- **PCC planning for North County**: If you would like to participate in the planning or be a provider at the event, let me or Jenna from BBBS know.
- Pattie WorkSource: Youth Services: one of 13 excellence awards was awarded! They met 4/6 goals during COVID and enrolled 209 youth in one program year. PacMtn Regional Director awarded our local WIOA, we were one of the 13/85 that received the award in the nation. For those that don't know, WorkSource works with young adults up to age 24. The program helps provide subsidized payments to help businesses employee the youth, as well as help the youth learn about soft skills such as how to talk to a supervisor or fill out a time sheet.
- Come & Play on Labor Day: 11-12:30 judges to help at the parade, call Julie Stuck at the city hall 360-875-5771

Next Meeting: Monday, September 13, 2021 – 3:30 pm